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January 11, 2021

International Code Council

500 New Jersey Avenue, NW

6th Floor

Washington, DC 20001

Attn: memberinput@iccsafe.org
Re: IEEE Member Input

To Whom it May Concern:

In response to the submission deadline of January 11, 2021, for
comments considering updating the International Energy
Conservation Code (IECC), we ask that you grant an extension for the
deadline.

There has not been adequate time since this was announced in
mid-December to research and form a postion on this topic.

Sincerely,
———y ———— D

Mickey Matison
President



